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From: @nvchamber.ca
Sent: April 27, 2020 2:33 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name:  
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Lonsdale 
Transaction Number: 10110763 
Last 4 of Acct Number:  
Amount: $10.50 

Description Item(s) Quantity 
Total 

Amount 

Registration - Q&A with MP Jonathan Wilkinson 
(Teleconference)  

Attendees: 1 1 $10.50 

Grand Total: $10.50 

 
This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:  
North Vancouver Chamber  
102-124 West 1st Street North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N3  
(604) 987-4488  

@nvchamber.ca  
https://www.nvchamber.ca  





























Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account D

nvoice/Payment Date
Apr 9, 2020, 10:16 AM

Payment Method
Visa*
Reference Number  82FEGSJPN2

Transaction D
2834742946640970-5503179

Product Type
Facebook

Paid

$300.00 CAD
You're being billed because you reached your $300 00 billing threshold

Campaigns

Post: "Bookmark and share! Public health and government..."

From Mar 29  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 9  2020  10 16 AM
$35.59

Post  "Bookmark and share  Public health and government " 9 368 mpressions $35 59

Post: "Bookmark and share! Public health and government..."

From Mar 29  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 9  2020  10 16 AM
$61.96

Post  "Bookmark and share  Public health and government " 22 752 mpressions $61 96

Post: "These are challenging times, but all of us are in..."

From Mar 29  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 9  2020  10 16 AM
$134.65

Post  "These are challenging times  but all of us are in " 52 138 mpressions $134 65

Post: "These are challenging times, but all of us are in..."

From Mar 29  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 9  2020  10 16 AM
$67.80

Post  "These are challenging times  but all of us are in " 20 451 mpressions $67 80

Facebook  nc
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park  CA 94025-1452
United States

   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 

         
  

  

  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

   
 

 

     
    

  
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



   

    

    

    

   

    

   

    

    

 
 

 

 

  

      
   

         
   

   

Each CO paid $75 + 3.75 GST = $78.75







Receipt for NVL Constituency Office
Account D  

nvoice/Payment Date
Apr 29, 2020, 8:19 AM

Payment Method
Visa
Reference Number  YCWSCSEPN2

Transaction D
2822125001236097-5586184

Product Type
Facebook

Paid

$300.00 CAD
You're being billed because you reached your $300 00 billing threshold

Campaigns

Post: "Bookmark and share! Public health and government..."

From Apr 9  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 29  2020  8 19 AM
$62.75

Post  "Bookmark and share  Public health and government " 21 680 mpressions $62 75

Post: "Bookmark and share! Public health and government..."

From Apr 9  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 29  2020  8 19 AM
$59.86

Post  "Bookmark and share  Public health and government " 12 244 mpressions $59 86

Post: "These are challenging times, but all of us are in..."

From Apr 9  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 29  2020  8 19 AM
$82.20

Post  "These are challenging times  but all of us are in " 19 199 mpressions $82 20

Post: "These are challenging times, but all of us are in..."

From Apr 9  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 29  2020  8 19 AM
$15.35

Post  "These are challenging times  but all of us are in " 5 276 mpressions $15 35

Post: "These are challenging times, but all of us are in..."

From Apr 9  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 29  2020  8 19 AM
$59.84

Post  "These are challenging times  but all of us are in " 21 495 mpressions $59 84

Post: "Join me as a co-host this live-streamed virtual..."

From Apr 9  2020  12 00 AM to Apr 29  2020  8 19 AM
$20.00

Post  "Join me as a co-host this live-streamed virtual " 2 319 mpressions $20 00

Facebook  nc
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park  CA 94025-1452
United States

   





















Paid by 21 MLAs 
CO paid $15.00









Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 89.99
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

-----
Total before tax: CDN$ 89.99

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 0.00
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.00

-----
Grand Total:CDN$ 89.99

Final Details for Order #702-0308576-4845021
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: April 27, 2020
Amazon.ca order number: 702-0308576-4845021
Order Total: CDN$ 89.99

Shipped on April 30, 2020

Items Ordered Price
1 of: W5 HD 1080P Webcam with USB Plug- Computer Camera for Video Calling and Recording, 1080p Streaming Camera,
Desktop or Laptop
Sold by: InSimple Online Shop (seller profile)

Condition: New

CDN$
89.99

Shipping Address:
Bowinn Ma

North Vancouver, British Columbia 
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 

Billing Address:
Bowinn Ma

North Vancouver, British Columbia 
Canada

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in : April 30, 2020:CDN$ 89.99
Visa ending in : April 30, 2020:CDN$ 89.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use |  Privacy Notice  © 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of Amazon.com, Inc.

Amazon.ca - Order 702-0308576-4845021 https:/
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